

Minutes of Sydney General Meeting 27th February 2019

Meeting opened - 8:10 pm

Apologies - Nil

Visitors - Wayne Luxford introduced himself, has a number of bikes including Honda Bol'Dor

New Members - Col Leeke mentioned he has newly obtained a Jawa

Minutes of Previous Meeting - Not on website yet due to misunderstanding. David Delapp read the minutes. Proposed Peter Wolfenden, seconded Colin Leeke.

Matters arising - Editor has been found, it will be a shared Role, Bruce McDonald Guy Francis and Joanne Dickie. Bruce McDonald being the main contact.

Help Wanted for the Oberon Rally - contact David DeLapp if you can assist.

Peter Wolfenden has prepared a new form for the machine examiners to ensure they are all doing the same thing. He will post or email to the machine examiners.

Col Corley bequest, Still waiting for suggestions from Illawarra on appropriate use.

Damien Olbourne working on projected budget for club, expects to have something to present next month if work does not get in the way.

Presidents Report - nothing much to report, unfortunately unable to attend Orange Rally.

Deputy President Report - Nothing to report

Secretary - Usual magazines have been received from other clubs

Brochure received from Shannons for upcoming auction 4th March 2017

Berry Charity Bike show invitation received - 5th May 2019 - Berry Bowling Club

Invitations received to participate in runs from Vintage & Historic MCC and the Velocette Owners Club of Australia.

Invitation received to the Hunter Valley Steamfest Show & Shine 14th April Maitland Park - contact 0400 908 043

emails from Louise Byrne regarding registering bike of her deceased father Johnmary Vella a long term member.

email from Bill Powell regarding acknowledgement of resignation all sorted.

Events - Though its not in Clatter there will be a run 10th March from McDonalds Rouse Hill

Dave Lewis mentioned there is a Veteran Car Club event at the Valley Heights Rail Museum 30th March 2019.

Orange Rally - a number of Sydney members attended, Ian Wood gave a rundown of a great event with a good variety of quality bikes. Kim Fleming won his class with his BSA, 86 official entries, good chance to catch up with friends.

Library - No Report

Machine examiners - new form - see previous

Editor - no report, but March Clatter has been issued and received by most members

Membership - emails sent to unpaid members with a fair response, but still 40 or 50 not paid. 2 new members from Illawarra Feb meeting.

Program Officer - Dave Lewis is planning a speaker bimonthly and videos for the other months. Speaker on Lapidary for March, ideas sought for possible speakers.

Welfare - nothing to report

General Business- Colin Leeke cleaning out his shed and may have some items at next meeting.

Damien Olbourne now the MCNSW contact.

Peter Boros mentioned VOC run on 2nd March

Orange Rally discussed

Mention of Wauchope Bike show 16th November 2019

Meeting Closed 9:00pm

Next Meeting 27th March 2019